Flagler Palm Coast High School SAC Minutes 9/26/22

1. Call To Order at 6:01

 In attendance - Maria Godino-Faircloth, Joe Bizzozaro, Leah Groom, Albert Silva, Brandon Seminara, Stacia Collier, Bobby Bossardet, Jennifer Coates, Jessica Santore, Carmen Stanford, Anna Blaine, Tara Rife, and Jamie Byrne, Catrina Vargas, Gwen Vargas, Rebecca Oshesky and Tina Mcnally

2. Pledge of Allegiance

- 3. **Approval of Prior Minutes** motion to approve made by Carmen Stanford, seconded by Jessica Santore. Approved unanimously.
- 4. Principal's Message Mr. Bossardet
- He talks about cancer awareness gold month Friday night's football game dedicated to this along with inviting our BTMS eaglets and Pal football team.
- Active assailant videos made by students
- Club rush during lunches took place last week. This was an opportunity for students to see all the ways available for them to get connected.
- Testing and testing retakes are in full swing. PSAT 8/9 and PSAT NMSQ will take place October 12th.
- A tail gate was held by SGA and the Youth Center for the Potato Bowl (FPC vs Matanzas)
- Block party held at Carver Gym in Bunnell was a success. Families who came through were able to celebrate their student's achievements as well as get resource information.
- Welcome to the doghouse is our new open house set up. All departments will be clustered together with the exception of CTE classes who wanted to allow families to see all the amazing things happening in their classrooms. Weather permitting this will take place Wednesday, September 28th.
- Hurricane Ian updates district is waiting on the evening weather updates before making a decision on school closures.
- Job fair was held at the district office. We are one of the few schools to have almost all of our positions filled and the job fair allowed us to interview for a new para position we were recently allocated.
- 5. **SAC Mini Grants** SAC budget is \$8,000
- Mr. Bizzozzaro Asks for a \$236.57 to purchase inflatables to decorate the upstairs 200 building hallways and a speaker to play music during class transitions to lift students spirits during the school year and holidays
- Mrs. Faircloth- Asks for a grant of \$997.56 to purchase 250 spiral notebooks to create interactive notebooks, 10 glue sticks boxes, and 10 reams of color paper. This amount may be less if we use our Office Depot account.
- Ms.Groom- asks for a grant of \$750 for PBIS gift cards and prizes to go along with Mr. Bizzozzaros positive affirmation to award students excelling in the areas of academics, athletics, arts, and attitude on campus.

- Mrs. McNally- Asking for a grant of \$1,878.94 to renew Delta Math for 11 teachers and 4 new subscriptions for the whole math department and two classroom sets of calculators for the new teachers. This will allow the department to learn remediation features of the new savvas program which was adopted this year. phase out the delta math system (this would affect all grade levels),
- Mrs. Olvia- Asks for a grant of \$383.71 for culinary utensils and a mixer to allow more students the hands-on opportunity.

Motion to approve made by Mrs. Oshesky and seconded Terra Rife pending tech approval for Delta math and Culinary amending the request to show connection to SIP.

6. SAC By-Laws

- Proposal made to change bylaw 1 ,to at least 5 meetings per year versus the current 8. This would allow us to meet the requirement, but also call additional meetings if needed.
- Motion to advertise the changing of new bylaws next meeting made by Carmen Stanford seconded by Jen Coates.
- Potential change in chair terms

7. Old Business

• No old business discussed

8. New Business

• No new business discussed

9. Adjournment